Rajat Sharma

□ rajatsharma.mtr@gmail.com □ +91 8279598380 in https://www.linkedin.com/in/rajatsharma1704

SUMMARY

I am a full-stack Software Developer with 4.9 years of hands on experience in the field of web design and development and working with leading global internet technology companies and of completing challenging client projects with magical mobile experiences, scaling the system up and shipping reliable applications.

Worked as Web developer in Drive IT Digital Pvt. Ltd., Noida, (UP), India

Worked as Web developer in iQuinceSoft Consulting Services Pvt. Ltd., Mathura, (UP), India

Worked as Web developer in MMI Softwares Pvt. Ltd., Mathura, (UP), India

SKILLS

Web Development HTML, CSS, JavaScript, AJAX, JQuery, Bootstrap, XML, React.js, ES6

Languages PHP, Python
Databases MySql, MongoDb

Technologies & Tools Git/Github

CMS Wordpress, Shopify, Wordpress builder (Elementor, Divi, Wpbakery, Fusion builder),

Theme/Plugin Development

Project Management Tools Asana, Slack, Trello

Others Error handing, Woo commerce customizations, Server Handing, SEO, optimizations

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Designer and Developer

November 2021 - November 2023

Drive IT Digital, Noida https://www.driveitdigital.com/

Responsibilities & Key features:

- Ability to work on projects independently Or Team work and collaborate with teams.
- · Maintaining and improving existing project works.
- Get in Touch with clients and Development on any phase of the software development life cycle.
- Create and Managing Themes and plug-in, customizing features, woo-commerce, error handing, basic SEO etc.
- Design and deliver complete project to the client's end

Web Developer February 2020 - October 2021

iQuinceSoft Consulting Services Pvt. Ltd., Mathura https://www.iquincesoft.com/

Responsibilities & Key features:

- Ability to work on projects independently Or Team work and collaborate with teams.
- Maintaining and improving existing project works.
- Get in Touch with clients and Development on any phase of the software development life cycle.
- Create and Managing Themes and plug-in, customizing features, woo-commerce, etc.
- Design and deliver complete project to the client's end.

Web Developer March 2019 - January 2020

MMI SOFTWARES PVT LTD, Mathura http://www.mmsoftwares.com/

Responsibilities & Key features:

- Software development on Agile Software development methodology.
- Sound knowledge of web development languages, Development on any phase of software development life cycle.
- Knowledge of MySQL database.
- Ability to work on projects independently or in Team collaborate with Backend development with PHP, Integrating Rest API Web compatible, simple and professional designing
- Frontend designing using HTML/CSS.

PROJECTS

- https://cottoncrumbs.com/
- https://kore-stone.com/
- https://brajdarshanyatra.com/
- https://greaterhorizonhc.com/
- https://aqualitygaragedoor.com
- http://www.goodluckafrica.com/
- http://bmacelectricllc.com/
- https://legalwebsolutionsllc.com/
- https://krsinsulation.com/

EDUCATION

B.Tech (Computer Science & Engineering)

August 2014 - July 2018

From B.S.A. college of Engineering and Technology

12th std from Parmeshwari Devi Dhanuka SVM (Vrindavan), UP

April 2013 - March 2014

10th std from Parmeshwari Devi Dhanuka SVM (Vrindavan), UP

April 2011 - March 2012

ADDITIONAL

- Professional Certifications:
 - Aspiring certified MERN stack developer from NxtWave CCBP 4.0.
 - Html5 programming from scratch online course (10.5 hrs.), Eduonix learning Solution and udemy.
 - SQL fundamental course through SOLOLEARN online learning platform.
- Language Skills: English (Business Professional), Hindi (Native)

Declaration

I hereby declare that above mentioned details are correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.